

---

## EDUCATION

---

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering  
Utah State University  
Logan, Utah (1996)

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

Rudow & Berry  
Scottsdale, Arizona (1996-2002)

Monroe & Newell  
Denver, Colorado (2002-2007)

Structural Consultants, Inc.  
Denver, Colorado (2007-Present)

---

## REGISTRATIONS

---

Colorado P.E. (#37385)  
Arizona S.E. (#36713)

---

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

---

Structural Engineers Association of Colorado  
American Institute of Steel Construction

---

## PRESENTATIONS

---

“Value Delivered By an IPD Structural Engineer Using  
BIM-Enabled VDC/IPD Effectively”  
2010 AGC BIMForum, Kansas City, MO

---

## BACKGROUND

---

Chris joined SCI in 2007 and is registered as a professional engineer in Colorado and a structural engineer in Arizona. He has designed a broad range of structural systems on various projects throughout the region with many types of delivery formats. Chris has a team approach to every project and views good communication as a requirement for the successful preparation of well coordinated and detailed construction documents. He has developed strong working relationships with architects and contractors during his time in the industry. He is experienced and skilled in the application of technology including working collaboratively in a 3-D modeling environment with both the design and construction teams. He has been a leader in moving the industry ahead in implementing the process changes needed to make the industry more efficient.



---

## SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

---

The Children's Hospital Urgent Care/ASC/MOB, Broomfield, CO

100 St. Paul Office Building, Denver, CO

Aspen Valley Hospital Phase 2 Expansion and Parking Garage, Aspen, CO

Trimble Office Building, Broomfield, CO

CRMC Parking Garage, Cheyenne, WY

385 Interlocken Office Building, Broomfield, CO

Parker Adventist Hospital MOB II, Parker, CO

Presbyterian/St. Luke's MOB, Denver, CO

100 St. Paul Office Building, Denver, CO

Sky Ridge MOB III, Lone Tree, CO

Red Rocks Country Club Expansion, Morrison, CO

